OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

May 4, 2009
Dr. C. D. Mote, Jr.
Unforsity o Marylond. 1101 Main Administration Building
Baltimore University of Maryland, College Park
o iy of Maylnd, College Park, MDD 20742
College Park
1865 Dear Dan:
Bowie State University

1866
Towsan University

Thank you for forwarding the request of the University of Maryland, College

1888 Park, to rename the M.S. and Ph.D., in Natural Resource Sciences and the M.S. and
priversiy of Maryland Ph.D. in Plant Science. I am delighted to approve this change. Please express my

508 appreciation to departmental faculty for their careful work in planning for this change.
Frosthurg State University

1900 Sincerely,

Coppin State University

1925
Salisbury University

1925
University of Baltimore

1925

University of Maryland
Center for Environmental
Science

cC.

1947
University of Maryland
University College

1966
University of Maryland,
Baltimore County

1985
University of Maryland
Biotechnology Institute

WOE Cirwan

William E. Kirwan
Chancellor

Irwin Goldstein, Sr. Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

Theresa Hollander, Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
Nariman Farvardin, Sr. Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost
Cheng-I Wei, Dean, College of Agriculture and Natural Resources
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